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| : kSF) (FBI) emiLL INFORMATION CONTAINED
' ' - ' HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED ,
From: 'IIl —— -7 ;(SEF]): (EFESD L DATE 06-30-2011 BY 65179 DMH/STU
To: ' ' ‘
Cc:
b6
Subject: b7C
. b7E
All, please advise me of your thoughts on the new definition. It Iooks like th listened to the pilot off ces dunng the v:deo
conference. but the definition might still need some refi nementl
I LP Mauon abouf time&xand loc n of trai our repr es——\ ﬂ J /(/ﬁ
! will make myself available for a trip to FBIHQ dunng the week of F ebd. | /
--—Orig!nal Message—---
From: { |(rBI)
Sent: .
To:
b6
Cc: b7C
- b7E
Subject:
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Model Field Offices, - : -
HQ pilot project paﬂicipaa&m&mmmgmmmmmmwuimate definitions,
particularly the views tha : . Given that input, we b6
offer the following revised definition for review and feedback. It represents only a worllsmu_deﬁnum.ﬂbmbm_ﬁu.ﬁfme as b7cC
Imﬂmﬁthe project. Initial feedback should be provided by COB today to PA . b7E
A Relatedly, based on field participant input, we have{
: Additionally, ASACs, please Iet me know your availability dunng the week of 2/6- 2/10 We would like to bnng you back to
discuss the Pilots.
. e Dlease remind your team representatives reportmg on Monday, 1/23 the team tralnmg will begm at 8: 30 a.m. in room
11700 (media room), located on the 11th ﬂoor
/ 1
b6
I/ .b7C
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